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Hobhs, lew exdco FORT WORTH

PRODUCTION DIVISION

Aprii &, 1

tr. R. Fo Montgomery, Proration Manager
01¢ Conservation Comrission

P. Os Box 2014,5

Hobbs, lew Mexico

Dear Sir:

Your letter dated February i, 1259 advised that the Qulf's
tiollie Campbell Mo, 3-1, Section 7-215~363, Zumont Pool, would be
removed from the harch proration scheduie and la051f1°d as & gas well,

Through an oversight, the lease pumper did not receive notice
that the well wes not assigned an allowable for larch, 1959. This
error was revealed in checking the ipril schedule, an d the well was
shut-in April 2, 1959, The well produced 92 barrels of oil in the
month of March.




